Midway Heights

County Water District

admin@mhcwd.org (530) 878-8096
16733 Placer Hills Road, PO Box 596, Meadow Vista, CA 95722

AGENDA
Regular Board Meeting, January 16, 2025, at 2:00 p.m.

o
0'0

0
0'0

0
0'0

The following agenda has been prepared and posted at least 72 hours prior
to the regular board meeting of the Midway Heights County Water District
Board of Directors in accordance with the Ralph M. Brown Act.

The chronological order of agenda items does not necessarily mean that
each item will be considered in that order. Any listed items may be
considered at any time during the meeting, at the discretion of the Board
President.

The public may address the Board on each agenda item during the Board's
consideration of that item. Members of the public may be asked to state
their name for the record but are not required to do so.

The Board is prohibited by law from acting on any matter not appearing on
the posted agenda, except in certain cases provided for in the Brown Act.

Public documents relating to any open session item listed on this agenda
that are distributed to all or a majority of the members of the Board of
Directors less than 72 hours before the meeting are available for public
inspection at the District Office at the address listed above.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled
person and you need a disability-related modification or accommodation to
participate in this meeting, please contact the District Office at (530) 878-
8096. Requests must be made as early as possible, and at least one full
business day before the start of the meeting.

In accordance with Government Code Sec. 54954.2(a), this notice and
agenda were posted at the following locations: MHCWD Office; Meadow
Vista Post Office; Meadow Vista Village Center; at the intersection of Placer
Hills and Peaceful Valley Roads; and at the intersection of Oak Hill and
Hillsdale Roads.

o8]
T
—

MHCWD - 01-16-2025 Agenda - Page 1 of 3


mailto:admin@mhcwd.org

AGENDA
Regular Board Meeting, January 16, 2025

Iv.

VL.

o8]

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS

Establish a quorum and identify for the minutes any other persons attending.
Members of the public may remain anonymous in the minutes unless they wish to
participate in the Public Forum, below, or comment on other agenda items.

REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES (Page BP 4)
The minutes from the December 19, 2024, Regular Meeting will be discussed and
may be approved.

PUBLIC FORUM

This time is scheduled for comments from members of the public concerning subjects that
do not specifically appear as items elsewhere on the agenda. The total time allotted for the
public forum session is generally limited to 20 minutes. Discussion on each particular issue
is limited to 10 minutes. Individuals are limited to approximately 3 minutes of public
comments.

Potential issues or action items raised during the Public Forum will be noted by the
Secretary and offered for discussion during the Calendar Review later in the session.

GENERAL BUSINESS
A. DISTRICT OVERVIEW AND ORIENTATION FOR NEW BOARD MEMBERS
B. DISCUSSION & ACTION RE: THE DISTRICT CONTINUITY PLAN

C. DISCUSSION & ACTION RE: ADVERTISEMENT OF OFFICE & OPERATION
HOURS

D. FIELD REPORT (Page BP 8)

Review of the Field Report as provided in the Board Packet.

E. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

Updates:
1. Exploration of consolidation of the District with Placer County Water Agency
2. Treated PRV replacement project

3. Website content updates assigned to Office Technician
FINANCIAL

A. TREASURER’S REPORT (Pages BP 9-15)
The Treasurer's Report of Fund Summaries, Transfers, and Checking Account
Reconciliation Registers for December 2024, as provided in the Board Packet, is
offered for discussion and may be approved.

MHCWD - 1-16-2025 Agenda - Page 2 of 3

N



AGENDA
Regular Board Meeting, January 16, 2025

VIl. GENERAL DISCUSSION AND CALENDAR REVIEW

The Board and staff may take this opportunity to ask questions; provide or receive
information; make requests or provide directions regarding subsequent meeting agendas.

Current list of potential agenda items:
1. Management Continuity Plan update
Water Quality presentation
Communications policy
Auditors contract
Six-month budget review
PCWA consolidation exploration presentation
LAFCO presentation

NS o s~ WD

VII. ANNOUNCEMENT OF NEXT REGULAR MEETING DATE & TIME

The next meeting, unless otherwise decided in session, will be held February 20, 2025, at
2:00 p.m. at the District Office.

IX. CLOSED SESSION: CONFERENCE - POTENTIAL LITIGATION
1. Closed session for conference with legal counsel concerning anticipated litigation (Gov

Code 54956.9, subd (d)(2)) — real property dispute with Jeffrey and Jaimey Mulvaney
Clark.

Return to Open Session.

Report of actions taken in Closed Session, if any.

X. ADJOURNMENT

MHCWD - 1-16-2025 Agenda - Page 3 of 3

vy)
T
w



MIDWAY HEIGHTS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

Regular Board Meeting Minutes

December 19, 2024, 2:00 p.m. at District Office
16733 Placer Hills Road, Meadow Vista CA. 95722

l. CALL TO ORDER
President Nevins called the meeting to order at 2.00 p.m.

II. ROLL CALL
DIRECTORS PRESENT: Pauline Nevins, President
Trisha Di Paola, Board Treasurer
Stan Burton, Director & ACWA/JPIA
Geoff Teigen, Director
DIRECTORS ABSENT: Ronald Tucker, Director
OTHERS PRESENT: Teddi Deppner, Board Secretary

Jason Tiffany, General Manager
Wyatt Paul, Field Operations
Hannah Osborn, Office Technician

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC: None

lll. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES

M/S Stan Burton / Geoff Teigen to accept the November 21, 2024, Regular Meeting
minutes as amended.

Pauline Nevins Aye | X Nay Abstain Absent
Trisha Di Paola Aye | X Nay Abstain Absent
Stan Burton Aye | X Nay Abstain Absent
Ronald Tucker Aye Nay Abstain Absent | X
Geoff Teigen Aye | X Nay Abstain Absent

Board Totals: Ayes Nays |:| Abstain |:| Absent
Motion Result: Passed Failed |:|

IV. PUBLIC FORUM
None.

V. GENERAL BUSINESS

A. DISCUSSION & ACTION RE: ELECTION OF BOARD OFFICERS

MHCWD-12-19-2024 Minutes — Page 1 of 4

o
0
I



M/S Stan Burton / Geoff Teigen to accept Pauline Nevins as President, Stan

Burton as Vice-President, Trisha DiPaola as Board Treasurer, and Geoff Teigen
as ACWA/JPIA Representative. Assignments will take effect at the first regular meeting of

2025.

Pauline Nevins
Trisha Di Paola
Stan Burton
Ronald Tucker
Geoff Teigen

Board Totals:

Aye
Aye
Aye
Aye
Aye

Ayes

XXX (X

Nay
Nay
Nay
Nay
Nay

Nays [ |

Motion Result: Passed Failed |:|

B. APPOINTMENT OF SECRETARY TO THE BOARD
M/S Stan Burton / Trisha DiPaola_to appoint Teddi Deppner as Secretary to

Abstain
Abstain
Abstain
Abstain
Abstain

Abstain

the Board, effective her hire date of November 21, 2024.

Pauline Nevins
Trisha Di Paola
Stan Burton
Ronald Tucker
Geoff Teigen

Board Totals:

Aye
Aye
Aye
Aye
Aye

Ayes

X
X
X

Nay
Nay
Nay
Nay
Nay

Nays [ |

Motion Result: Passed Failed |:|

C. DISCUSSION & ACTION RE: THE DISTRICT CONTINUITY PLAN

The latest version of the continuity plan was reviewed, discussed, and revised.
The Board to continue review and discuss again at the next regular meeting.

D. DISCUSSION AND APPROVAL OF DECEMBER NEWSLETTER

Abstain
Abstain
Abstain
Abstain
Abstain

Abstain

[ ]

Absent
Absent
Absent
Absent | X
Absent

Absent

Absent
Absent
Absent
Absent | X
Absent

Absent

M/S Stan Burton / Trisha DiPaola to approve the December newsletter as

presented.

Pauline Nevins
Trisha Di Paola
Stan Burton
Ronald Tucker
Geoff Teigen

Board Totals:

Motion Result:

o
T
(&)

Aye
Aye
Aye
Aye
Aye

Ayes

XXX

X

Nay
Nay
Nay
Nay
Nay

Nays [ |

Passed Failed |:|

Abstain
Abstain
Abstain
Abstain
Abstain

Abstain

Absent
Absent
Absent
Absent | X
Absent

Absent

MHCWD-12-19-2024 Minutes — Page 2 of 4



VL.

VIL.

o
T
»

E.

FIELD REPORT

The field report was presented by Wyatt Paul.

F.

1.

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT
Exploration of consolidation of the District with Placer County Water Agency

General Manager provided a copy of his response to PCWA'’s email referenced in
the November meeting regarding the consolidation exploration update.

President Nevins offered a summary of the topic to the new Board members.
Audit update

Larry Bain CPA performed an audit in December and a draft document is expected
for review at the regularly scheduled February Board meeting. The audit company
contract expires with the completion of the 2024 audit. The District will invite audit

proposals at a later date.

Purchase of a vacuum trailer

Reviewed progress on the investigation into purchasing a 100-150 gallon vacuum
trailer.

Treated PRV replacement project

Still in progress; reviewing the project with staff before further updates.

FINANCIAL

A.
BILLS PAID

M/S Trisha DiPaola / Stan Burton to accept the Treasurer’s reports for November 2024

TREASURER'S REPORTS - APPROVAL OF ACCOUNT TRANSFERS AND

as corrected to identify payee as Wells Fargo, check #9741 (line item dated 11/12/24 on
board packet page BP 14).

Pauline Nevins Aye | X Nay Abstain Absent
Trisha Di Paola Aye | X Nay Abstain Absent
Stan Burton Aye | X Nay Abstain Absent
Ronald Tucker Aye Nay Abstain Absent | X
Geoff Teigen Aye | X Nay Abstain Absent

Board Totals: Ayes Nays | | Abstain| | Absent
Motion Result: Passed Failed |:|

GENERAL DISCUSSION AND CALENDAR REVIEW

The Board and staff discussed future agenda items.

Updated list of potential agenda items:

District Overview and Orientation for New Board Members

MHCWD-12-19-2024 Minutes — Page 3 of 4



Management Continuity Plan update

Water Quality presentation jointly with State Water Quality Control Board
Communications policy

Auditors contract

Six-month budget review

Website content and update schedule

PCWA consolidation exploration presentation

LAFCO presentation

VIII. ANNOUNCEMENT OF NEXT REGULAR MEETING DATE & TIME
The next meeting will be held on January 16, 2025 at 2:00 p.m. at the District Office.

IX. CONFERENCE- POTENTIAL LITIGATION

Closed session for conference with legal counsel concerning anticipated litigation (Gov
Code 54956.9, subd (d)(2)) — real property dispute with Jeffrey and Jaimey Mulvaney
Clark.

The Board went into closed session at 3:40 p.m. The Board came out of closed session at
4:40 p.m.
No reportable action.

X. ADJOURNMENT

Meeting adjourned at 4:45 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted, Approved,

Teddi Deppner Pauline Nevins

Secretary to the Board President of the Board
Dated:

Midway Heights County Water District
All cited Attachments, Ordinances, Resolutions, and Policies are public information
and are on file with the District. Copies are available upon request at the District Office.

MHCWD-12-19-2024 Minutes — Page 4 of 4

o
&y
N



o
o

MHCWD 01/16/25
MEMO BOARD MEETING AGENDA
ITEMD

MHCWD

Monthly Field Report for the month of December 2024

FLOW RECORDS

Treated Water purchased:

2.59 million gallons for an average service connection use of 205 gallons per day,
based on 452 active service connections. Based on current data for November 2024.

Irrigation Water purchased:

9 million gallons with an estimated demand of 8.8 million gallons and an estimated
usage of 806 gallons per day per customer based on 354 active services.

FIELD ACTIVITIES

18 Service Calls:

1 After Hours Calls:

0 Main Line/System Repairs:

0 Service Disconnections:

0 New Service Connections:

0 Service Installations:

57 Double Check Valves Tested:

7 Underground service alerts:

Miscellaneous: Monthly Bac-T samples, Maintenance at all facilities. All annual reports
completed.




MIDWAY HEIGHTS COUNTY WATER DISTRICT
FUNDS SUMMARY

DECEMBER 2024

REGULAR BOARD MEETING

JANUARY 2025
OPERATING FUNDS:

Placer County-MHCWD Investment Trust Fund (32005):
Balance as of: (11/30/24) $448,297.78

*(Includes: Current Fiscal Year Operation Fund, Capital Facilities Funds, Emergency Fund,
Rehabilitation and Replacement Reserve Funds and Rate Stabilization Funds)

Wells Fargo Bank:

Adjusted Bank Statement Balance (12/31/24-Reconciled to Checking Account #1670 General) ** $ 56,661.06

CALIFORNIA BANK & Trust:

Adjusted Bank Statement Balance (12/31/24- Reconciled Money Market Account #6809 Tank Loan) *  $ 54,600.99

**See the attached Reconciliation Summary and Check Register for detail.

LOAN BALANCES

STATE REVOLVING FUND (0.33 MG tank and improvements, 2014, 20 year loan)
Balance (12/31/24) $465,064.12

APPROVAL OF ACCOUNT TRANSFERS & BILLS PAID FOR THE MONTH OF DECEMBER 2024

Treasurer of the Board

********************************************

Balances shown for the MHCWD funds on deposit with the Placer County Treasurer were
obtained from the most current reports provided to MHCWD by the Placer County Auditor’s Office.
Y \MHCWD-server-files\09-Financia\FUND SUMS\Fund Sums 2025\2025-01.docx

BP




| abed

€6°95¢°6S
18'G69°C
18°G69'C
90°199°9S
6L°09%'L1L-
6L°09Y'L1L-
T A K AN 1]
89'vc.'6¢e-
Fm.mmv”mm
6€'82C G.-
€6°GG8°201
¥ ‘L€ 99Q

aouejeg Buipug
suolnoesuel] MapN jejol

swi9)l ¢ - sypaig pue syisodagg
suoljoesues] MoN

¥202/L€/TL JO sk aduejeq Jaysibay
suoljoesuel] palesjoun [e3o]

swa)l ¢ - spuawiked pue syossyn
suoljoesuel] pasesjoun

aouejeg paies|d
suoljoesuel] pales|) [ejo0]

swiayl Zg - s|pai) pue syisodeq
swia)l ¢ - sjuswihed pue s)}o9yH
suoljoesuel] paiesj)
aouejeg Buluuibag

¥zoz/L€/zL Buipu3 pousd ‘0291L-Bupjosyg ui yses - S0001
Arewwing uonelj1ouo29y
am9 siybiaH Aempiy

G2/80/10
NV LO:LL

BP 10




| obed

61°G0S'19- LE'8¢e- X suonejoy eaholdwy 6676  ¥20Z/ZL/T) Jo8YD- jud g
88°99%'19- 14 X4S X solydoif winany  $G/6  $20Z/2L/Z) 3o8YyD- ud g
YL YLy L9 00'99- X wod-el  €9/6  ¥c0c/eLil $99yD- jud g
VL '6¥E 19 6G°66- X oSIOA-N 181V €616  ¥zoeg/eL/zl 3o9yD- jud fiig
GL¥GT'L9- 00°0L1L- X AlojelogeT [eonhleuy Jowuel)  /G/6  ¥20Z/ZLIZL 499YyD- jud iig
GLvyl'Lo- 00°061- X weibold /GF SHAIeD 43 venZ/eLict 3o9YD- jud lilg
Gl '¥66'09- 80°191- X Slollo] S|qeuod s400]  99/6  ¥zZoe/ziizL 309yD- 1ud it
L0°€€8°09- 0G'¥LL- X suopedlunwiwio) Jeuold  09/6  20Z/ZLiC) 3o9yD- jud liig
15°859'09- GC'061- X "ou] ‘xayohed 143 veoe/clLicl 309y~ Jud lilg
2e'89%'09- 9.90¢- X SSoBIIM UOZUBA  G9/6  be0z/eLic) 308yD- jud liig
96719209~ 8c'6¢cc- X 3990d 196 vc0c/ZLicL 3o/yQ- jud liig
81°2€0°09- 61°699- X Auedwo) IO uosmeq  8G/6  +¥20Z/2LiTL 4o9yQD- jud i
66°99¢€'6G- 10°28L°}- X jJjuegsn  ¥9.6  ¥coc/elicl 3o9yD- jud liig
86'6LG'LG- 02615V X Isnil @ Mued eluiojled  G5/6  ¥202/ZL/gl 30/YD- jwd liid
8.°090°¢€G- €0’y X obie s|opA 143 veoc/iiict Ho8yo
GL6L0°€G- 01°GL9°}- X sjuswied ainey SY3dieD 143 v20¢/60/C) 39/YD- Jwd lilg
GO vPeLG- L2°628'L- X sjuswiAed ainey SYIdleD 143 v20¢/60/C1 Xo8YD- jud liig
8€°GlLG6Y- 98'9/2'¢c- X UoIsINg syjeusg yjjesH sy3died 143 v¥20c/L0/2) 303YD- jwid liigd
25 °8€T oY v1°6/2'0¢- X "ou| ‘xayohed 143 veoc/Lo/ch 39/YD- jud liig
8€°€96'Ge- 00°0L1L- X AojeloqeT [eonhleuy Jowuel)  Gy/6  $20Z/92/L 1 3o8YD- juid liig
8€°¢G8'Ge- €2'8¢l- X I9NIeD-1%1Y  ¢¥.6  ¥202/9C/LL 30/YD- Jud liid
Gl'gel'Ge- 88'¢crlL- X S0IMIS @ aul| pueig Bl ¢v/6  ¥20Z/9Z/LL 3o/YD- jud |iig
L2°28s'qe- 08'L8c- X 499d 8v.6  ¥202/9¢/L1 3o8YD- juid liig
L¥'00€°Ge- 00°006- X 1BqQnH-9100  vv.6  ¥202/9Z/L1 3}08YD- juld i
LY 00V vz- G16EG L- X jJueg SN 0§16  ¥20c/9c/LL 3o8YD- juld liig
ce198°ze- 00°0SS 't~ X S8JIMSS uononisuop uo  6¥.6  ¥202/9¢/L1 3o8YD- juid liig
ceLegl- 618lY'O- X VMOd 166 ¥202/92/L) 3o8yD- juid liig
€1°¢68L1L- €1°¢68°6- X VMOd  Lvl6  ¥20c/9z/Li 3o8yD- juld liig
00°000°¢- 00°000°z- X ouj ‘suonnjos AN [eusURUOD  ZEL6  $202/80/L1 3o8YD- jud iig
swa}l ¢ - sjuswhed pue sya9yH
suojljoesuel] pajes|)
€6°658'201 aouejeg Bujuuibeg
aouejeg junowy iTEe) aweN wnnN ajeq adA}
¥20z/Le/zl Buipuz pousd ‘0.91-Bunjosy) ul yses - 50001
[lejog uoneljIouo2ay G2/80/10
aMD sybioH Aempip NV S0:L1

BP 11




Z 9bed

1G°€0s'¢ce 28162 X ¥20z/0</21 Jisoda(
gz'zio'es 0GP X ¥202/92/21 usode(
12/86'2¢ 09°0%1 X ¥20Z/v2iT) Jsodaq
L9 9% ZE 9y 9ZL'¥ X ¥20z/eTiT) JsodeQg
G1'02¢'82 GL'/6S X ¥202/€2/T1 Jisods(
0¥'22.'12 20'¥6¥ X ¥202/LLIZ) Jisodaq
8€'82¢'/C 00002 X ¥20z/LLIT) isods(
8£'820°/2 6.°98¢ X ¥20z/9L/2L usodaq
65 L¥9'92 ¥¥'G. X v2ozZ/cLiz) ysodeQ
G1'996°9¢ Z£°0€6'8 X ¥20zZ/LLIZL JisodaQ
€8'GE9'/1 67629 X %202/60/Z1 Jisodaq
€ 0L0°LL 28'SlY X ¥202/60/Z1 yisodaQ
20°585°91L 61'8Ek X ¥202/60/21 Jisoda(
£8'960'9L €6°L1T X ¥202/60/Z1 JisodaQ
06°'¥88°Gl €G'86L'Y X ¥202/S0/21 ysodeQ
1£°989°L1 88°1Gl X ¥202/50/21 iisoda(
6V ¥EG LL 19°0£6'6 X ¥20Z/¥0/21 Jisoda(
28°€09°L 11119 X ¥202Z/¥0/2) Jisodeq
G0'9¢26 1£°265 X ¥202/€0/Z1 JNisods(
¥1'€E¢ v1°€e¢ X ¥202/20/2) JisodaQ
sSwid)l gz - sypal) pue syisodag

6£°822'G.- 6£°'822'G.- sjuswAed pue syoey) [e1o|

6£°822'G.- 2¢°69- X SS0IAIBS doueINSU| Jsplingadloy) 143 $202/€2/ZL o/yD- wd |ig
10°€91'G/- 9/°196'¢- X VMOd 696  #202/6L/ZL  Mo8yD-wd g
LE°GBL L2 08'GL6'8- X VMOd 89/6  #20Z/6L/ZL  Mo9yD-jwd |iig
1661229 00°26/- X sideouog Auedoid 9926  ¥ZOZ/SL/ZL  M99YD- wid g
1G°22G 19 28’ Ll X IeNIeD-1%1VY  2S9/6  +20Z/2L/iZL  o8yd-jwd |ig

aouejeg junowy 9 aweN wnnN ajeq adA}
¥202/LE/Z) Buipu3 pouad ‘0L9L-Bunjoayd ui yses - 50001
[lejag uonjeljiouoosay G2/80/10

amd sybioH Aempip

ANV SO-L1

BP 12




¢ abed

€6°95€6S 00°66¥'8¥- aouejeg Buipugy
18°669°C 18'G69'C suoljoesuel] Mo [ejot
18°669°C 18'G69°C SHpai) pue sysode( [ejo]
18°669°C GlL2r0'e Gc0c/80/10 usods(
2.°€99 bl Ley G¢0¢/co/10 Nsoda(
19¢ec l9¢cec Geoe/co/10 ysodaq
swiayl ¢ - sjipai) pue sjisodaq
suonoesuel] MaN
90°199'9% L1861 LG ¥7202/1€/2) JO se sduejeq Jo)sibay
6L 09 LL- 61L°09% L 1- suonoesuel | paiesjoufn [ejo
6109 LL- 6L°09%°L1L- sjuswAed pue syo8y9 [ejo L
6L°09% L L- 6£'220°C- SOuBINsSuU| siamod Juiof VMDY /96 $20Z/6L/21 JO/YyD- jud iid
08°LEV'6- 06°/89°8- ‘ou] buuesuibug sienes  z9/6  ¥20Z/ZLIZ) 3o9yQD- juid |iig
0€°0G.- 0€°0G.- ‘PY1PBN-NOOO 9.6 $202/92/L1L o8y D- Jud g
swia}l ¢ - sjuswihed pue s)29yH
suoljoesues] paiesjoun
TA YA 89°vE.'6¢- 9duejeg paies|)
89'veL'6¢- 89'vE.'6¢- suonjoesuel | pales|] [ejo
LLE6Y'Ge LLE6Y'GE S}paI) pue sjisoda( [ejoL
LL'EBY'GE 06°.8¢ vecoc/ie/cl Isodeq
18°602'G¢ 1 {AAGE) ¥coc/oc/cl nsoda(
aouejeg junowy wnN ajeq adA}

BP 13

vZ0z/LE/z) Buipu3a pouad ‘0,91-Buniosyo ui yses - 50001
[ilejag uoneljiouos9y §2/80/1L0
amo spybiay Aempip AV S0-L1




| abed

66700915 aouejeg Buipug
66°009'¥S ¥202/LE/C) Jo se aduejeg ioysiboy
66°009°VS asuejeg paies|d
62°€98'Ce- suopoesuel] pales|) |ejo]
0.°6€S'y SWwidyl g - sjipat) pue sjisodaq
66°26¢'/2- wayl | - syuswihed pue s)a9y)H
suonoesuel] paiesj)
8T VS LL aouejeg Buiuuibag
¥Z ‘L€ 29@

¥20Z/LE/2) Bulpu3 pouad ‘6089-1sni| pue yueg [e9 - 6000}
Alewwing uonelj1ouoosay
amo s1ybireH Aempiiy

§¢/80/10
NV 8¢c:L1

BP 14




| obed

66°009'%S 62°¢58CZ- aouejeg Buipug
66°009%S 6C°€58'¢CC- ¥202/1€/Cl Jo se aoueleg Jsjsiboy
66°009'1S 62°€G8°Cz- adueled paies|)
62'€58°Ce- 62°€G8°CC- suonoesuel | paies|) [ejo
0L6£G5'Y 0,.6£S'V sHpal) pue syisoda( Jejo |
0L6€SY 06°0¢ X vcoc/Leici Isodaq
02615y 0C61G'Y X Isnil g queg eluioyiey  4$20z/ze/Ll g
swi9yl - s}ipal pue sjisodeq
66°C6¢€'/2- 66°26€'LC- sjuswAed pue 308y [ejo|
66°26¢'2¢2- 66°¢6¢'/C- X pleog [ou0] sadinossy ISjep) 81elS  $202/LE/ZL JO3YD- Jud |itg

weyl | - syjuswiled pue s)yooyo
suoljoesuel] paies|)
8CTVSv' L. aouejeg Buiuuibag

aouejeg jJunowy 19 awieN ajeq adA|

¥20z/1.¢/2) Buipu3 poliad ‘6089-1SniL pue yueg [eJ - 60001
[lejag uoleljiouossy §2/80/1.0
amo sybiay Aempip NV LELL

BP 15




	Agenda 2025-01-16
	I.  CALL TO ORDER
	II. ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS
	III. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	IV. PUBLIC FORUM
	V. GENERAL BUSINESS
	A. DISTRICT OVERVIEW AND ORIENTATION FOR NEW BOARD MEMBERS
	B. DISCUSSION & ACTION RE: THE DISTRICT CONTINUITY PLAN
	C. DISCUSSION & ACTION RE: ADVERTISEMENT OF OFFICE & OPERATION HOURS
	D. FIELD REPORT
	E. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

	VI. FINANCIAL
	A. TREASURER’S REPORT
	The Treasurer’s Report of Fund Summaries, Transfers, and Checking Account Reconciliation Registers for December 2024, as provided in the Board Packet, is offered for discussion and may be approved.


	VII. GENERAL DISCUSSION AND CALENDAR REVIEW
	VIII. ANNOUNCEMENT OF NEXT REGULAR MEETING DATE & TIME
	IX. CLOSED SESSION: CONFERENCE - POTENTIAL LITIGATION
	1. Closed session for conference with legal counsel concerning anticipated litigation (Gov Code 54956.9, subd (d)(2)) – real property dispute with Jeffrey and Jaimey Mulvaney Clark.
	2. Return to Open Session.
	3. Report of actions taken in Closed Session, if any.

	X. ADJOURNMENT

	Minutes 2024-12-19 DRAFT
	I. CALL TO ORDER
	II. ROLL CALL
	III. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	IV. PUBLIC FORUM
	V. GENERAL BUSINESS
	A. DISCUSSION & ACTION RE: ELECTION OF BOARD OFFICERS
	B. APPOINTMENT OF SECRETARY TO THE BOARD
	C. DISCUSSION & ACTION RE: THE DISTRICT CONTINUITY PLAN
	D. DISCUSSION AND APPROVAL OF DECEMBER NEWSLETTER
	E. FIELD REPORT
	F. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

	VI.  FINANCIAL
	A. TREASURER'S REPORTS - APPROVAL OF ACCOUNT TRANSFERS AND BILLS  PAID
	M/S Trisha DiPaola / Stan Burton to accept the Treasurer’s reports for November 2024 as corrected to identify payee as Wells Fargo, check #9741 (line item dated 11/12/24 on board packet page BP 14).


	VII. GENERAL DISCUSSION AND CALENDAR REVIEW
	Updated list of potential agenda items:

	VIII. ANNOUNCEMENT OF NEXT REGULAR MEETING DATE & TIME
	IX. CONFERENCE- POTENTIAL LITIGATION
	X. ADJOURNMENT
	Meeting adjourned at 4:45 p.m.

	Monthly Field Reports 2025-01
	Treasurer Report 2025-01

	Hillsdale Roads: 
	XRow1: 
	XRow1_2: 
	Nays: 
	Abstain: 
	Failed: 
	XRow1_3: 
	XRow1_4: 
	Nays_2: 
	Abstain_2: 
	Failed_2: 
	XRow1_5: 
	XRow1_6: 
	Nays_3: 
	Abstain_3: 
	Failed_3: 
	XRow1_7: 
	XRow1_8: 
	Nays_4: 
	Abstain_4: 
	Failed_4: 
	XRow1_9: 
	XRow1_10: 
	Nays_5: 
	Abstain_5: 
	Failed_5: 
	Teddi Deppner: 
	Pauline Nevins: 
	Dated: 
	Treasurer of the Board: 
	8 p 9 YMHCWDserverfiles09FinancialFUND SUMSFund Sums 2025202501docx: 
	2050: 


